# **Muhammad Tariq Khan**

Senior Directing Staff (SDS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: m\_tariq@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0423892461

LinkedIn: -



### **About**

Dr. Muhammad Tariq Khan is working as Senior Directing Staff (SDS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Tariq Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

MSc in Ndc, National Security Policy	2009 - 2010
National Defense University , Pakistan	
MSc in War Course- National Defense College, Islamabad	2002 - 2003
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
B.Sc (Hon) in Professional, Developmental, Research Studies	1993 - 1994
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	

# **Experience**

Senior Directing Staff (SDS)	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2020 - 2024
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2019 - 2020
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
RVF	2022 - 2023
NIPCONS , Rawalpindi	
RVF	2019 - 2022
NIPCONS , Rawalpindi	
Director Personnel and Admn	2015 - 2018
DHA Karachi , 2-B East Street, Phase-I, DHA Karachi- 75500 Pakistan	
Dir Tolling	2010 - 2015
National Logistic Cell , C/O GHQ Rawalpindi	
DMT (R&A)	2008 - 2009
MT Dte , C/O GHQ Rawalpindi	
Col GS	2005 - 2006
HQ 11 Corps , Peshawar	
GSO 1 Analysis ISI , ISI Islamabad	2002 - 2004
GSO-1  MO dte , GHQ Rawalpindi	2000 - 2002
	4000 0000
Comd 33 Punjab Regt , C/O Pak Army	1998 - 2000
	1000 1007
UN Military Observer UNAVEM Angola , C/O GHQ Rawalpindi	1996 - 1997
PI Comd	1993 - 1993
PMA Kakul , PMA Kakul, Abbottabad	1993 - 1993
Brig Retd	1982 - 2014
Pak Army , CORO, GHQ Rawalpindi	1302 - 2014
Awards	

# afwc

war course awarded by NDC, Islamabad

### psc

psc awarded by Command and Staff College, Quetta

## qsl

qsl awarded after qualifying Chinese language course from NUML, Islamabad

### ndc

ndc awarded by NDU, Islamabad